



KLAND CIVIL ENGINEERS

ARIZONA • COLORADO



Leslie Kland, PE, LEED® AP
Civil Engineer / Principal

Ms. Kland has over 18 years of civil engineering experience. Her experience covers private and public land development experience in site development engineering. Leslie's career has focused on development in retail, warehouse, municipal, parks, schools, office and multi-family developments. Key areas of expertise include: Understanding project delivery; identifying project challenges; communication, leadership, and management skills required of a project manager; work planning; engineering methodologies; project administration.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Civil Engineering
San Diego State University

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

Arizona • Colorado • Texas
UT • KY • NC • NM • MA
Arizona #31695
Colorado # 42564

LEED® ACCREDITED PROFESSIONAL

AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Civil Engineers
Az Council of Engineering Companies
Valley Partnership
U.S. Green Building Council
SBE/MWBE & DBE Certified Firm

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Kland Civil Engineers: 2003-Present
Wood/Patel: 1997-2003
Rick Engineering: 1992-1997
San Dieguito Engineering: 1991-1992

CONTACT

6045 N. Scottsdale Road, Suite 105
Scottsdale, AZ 85250
P: 480.344.0480

600 W. Yale
Boulder, CO 80305
P: 720.306.2020
LKland@KlandEng.com

MUNICIPAL/FEDERAL PROJECTS

TEMPE BUS FACILITY
MARICOPA COUNTY COURT TOWERS
ARABIAN LIBRARY LEED® Silver
PRESCOTT VALLEY LIBRARY 5.5-Acres
PEORIA LIBRARY 7-Acres
AVONDALE FIRESTATION #173 3-Acres
AVONDALE POLICE/FIRE STATION #171
MARICOPA FIRESTATION #574
**MARICOPA COUNTY ANIMAL CARE/
CONTROL FACILITY 4-Acres**
PHOENIX TRANSPORTATION BUILDING
GSA ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

PARKS

**RIO SALADO AUDOBON HABITAT LEED®
Platinum**
**SONORAN PRESERVE TRAIL: GATEWAY
ACCESS LEED® Platinum**
TROON PARK NORTH
**MCDOWELL MOUNTAIN AQUATIC
CENTER LEED® Gold**

RETAIL AND OFFICE

NORTERRA RETAIL 38-Acre Retail
BLACK ROCK STUDIO Infill Office Project
**AMERICAN EXPRESS EMPLOYMENT
CAMPUS**
IRONWOOD MEDICAL OFFICES
SCOTTSDALE 101 70-Acre Retail

K-12 EDUCATION

**TUCSON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND
BLIND 7-Acres**
HEARD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 2-Acres
**CENTERRA MIRAGE ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL 4-Acres**

HIGHER EDUCATION

**PARADISE VALLEY COMMUNITY
COLLEGE LIFE SCIENCE BUILDING**
**SCOTTSDALE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
SCIENCE LAB**
PHOENIX COLLEGE FINE ARTS BUILDING

TRIBAL PROJECTS

BYLAS LIBRARY San Carlos Apache Tribe
**FORT THOMAS HIGH SCHOOL San Carlos
Apache Tribe**
**SCOTTSDALE COMMUNITY COLLEGE Salt
River Pima Tribe**

MULTI-FAMILY AND HOUSING

SHAW BUTTES SENIOR LIVING
44 MONROE High Rise Downtown Infill
ALEXAN METROPOINTE 20 Acres
BAPTIST VILLAGE Senior Living
HOPE VI ((On Hold) HUD Funded
MARCOS DE NIZA HUD Funded

HOSPITALITY

HOTEL MONROE High Rise, Infill
HILTON GARDEN INN 126 rooms
COMFORT INN SUITES 100 rooms

INDUSTRIAL

TRIWEST 120,000 s.f., 6.2-Acres
**WARNER COMMERCE 634,315 s.f., 14-
Acres**
AIRAID 153,200 s.f., 2.5-Acres